## April 15, 2025

The Logan County Board of Commissioners met in regular session with the following members present constituting a quorum of the members thereof:

Mike Brownell Chairman
James T. Yahn Commissioner
Jerry A. Sonnenberg Commissioner

Also present:

Alan Samber Logan County Attorney Pamela M. Bacon Logan County Clerk

Marilee Johnson Logan County Public Information Coordinator

Rob Quint Planning and Zoning

Rick Cullip Logan County Buildings and Grounds

Debbie Unrein Logan County Finance

Mike Burri Logan County Road and Bridge
Dave Conley Logan County Tax Board
Dave Lieber NJC Young Farmers
Jeff Rice Journal Advocate

Chairman Brownell called the meeting to order at 9:30 a.m. and opened the meeting with the Pledge of Allegiance.

Chairman Brownell asked if there were any revisions to the agenda. Commissioner Sonnenberg suggested tabling the agreements for Production Services International for the Logan County Fair until the next meeting. Hearing no additional revisions, Chairman Brownell continued with consent agenda.

The Board continued with the Consent Agenda items:

- Approval of the Minutes of the March 18, 2025, meeting.
- Acknowledge receipt of the Landfill Supervisor's report for the month of March 2025.
- Acknowledge receipt of the Public Trustee's quarterly report for the First Quarter of 2025.
- Acknowledge receipt of the Treasurer's report for the month of March 2025.
- Acknowledge receipt of the Sheriff's fee report for the month of March 2025.
- Acknowledge receipt of the Clerk and Recorder's report for the month of March 2025.
- Acknowledge of the renewal of the Reata Liquor License.

Commissioner Sonnenberg moved to approve the consent agenda. Commissioner Yahn seconded, and the motion carried 3-0.

Chairman Brownell continued with New Business:

The Board opened proposals for Ambulance Service Billing and Debt Recovery Services.

- Sharp Ambulance Billing
- Rescue Med Financial
- Echota Billing Services
- Captivate Billing Revenue Management and Consulting
- Wakefield/ Revenue Cycle Solutions
- Digitech Computer LLC

- Quick Med Claims
- EMS Management Consultants

Chairman Brownell tabled the proposals for Ambulance Service Billing and Debt Recovery Services consulting with the EMS professionals for further review until the next meeting.

The Board opened a public hearing to consider the approval of an application submitted by the Logan County Farm Bureau for a Special Events Liquor License for an event to be held at the Logan County Fairgrounds on April 26, 2025.

• Craig Vollmer explained the event to the board.

Commissioner Sonnenberg moved to approve an application submitted by the Logan County Farm Bureau for a Special Events Liquor License for an event to be held at the Logan County Fairgrounds on April 26, 2025. Commissioner Yahn seconded, and the motion carried 2-0 with Chairman Brownell recusing himself due to being on the Farm Bureau board.

Commissioner Sonnenberg moved to table Resolution 2025-8 approving a First Amendment to the Northeast Colorado Health Department Intergovernmental Agreement between the Counties of Logan, Morgan, Phillips, Sedgwick, Washington and Yuma. Commissioner Yahn seconded, and the motion carried 3-0.

Commissioner Yahn moved to approve Logan County Lodging Tax Board Project for High Plains Truck and Tractor Pull in the amount of \$2,000. Commissioner Sonnenberg seconded, and the motion carried 3-0.

Commissioner Sonnenberg moved to approve Logan County Lodging Tax Board Project for Logan County Fair and Rodeo in the amount of \$6,000. Commissioner Yahn seconded, and the motion carried 3-0.

Commissioner Yahn moved to approve an agreement between Logan County and Hooper Corp on behalf of Xcel Energy and issuance of Right of Way Permit Number 2025-4 for use of the County Right of Way under County Road 370 for an underground cable replacement. Commissioner Sonnenberg seconded, and the motion carried 3-0.

Commissioner Sonnenberg moved to amend Resolution 2012-11 Subdivision Exemption. Commissioner Yahn seconded, and the motion carried 3-0.

Chairman Brownell tabled an agreement between Production Services International for stage, lights and sound for the Logan County Fair Night Show for August 2, 2025.

Chairman Brownell tabled an agreement between Production Services International for the stage crew for the Logan County Fair Night Show for August 2, 2025.

Consideration of the award of bids for the following services for the Logan County Fair:

- Portable Restrooms Waste Management \$12,849.31.
- Trash Disposal Waste Management \$15,352.83.
- Beer Garden Knights of Columbus \$13,000 for five years ending in 2029.
- Gate Keeper Services Walden Company \$2,700.
- Restroom Cleaning Walden Company \$4,500.
- Grandstand and Event Center Cleaning Walden Company \$3,500.

Commissioner Sonnenberg moved to award the following bids as listed for the Logan County Fair. Commissioner Yahn seconded, and the motion carried 3-0.

## Other Business Miscellaneous Business/Announcements

County Offices will be closed on Friday, April 18, 2025, in observance of Good Friday.

The next regular meeting will be scheduled for Tuesday, April 29, 2025, at 9:30 a.m. at the Logan County Courthouse.

There being no further business to come before the Board, the meeting adjourned, at 9:55 a.m.

Submitted by:

Logan County Clerk & Recorder

Approved: April 29, 2025

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS LOGAN COUNTY, COLORADO

(seal)

Mike Brownell, Chairman

Attest:

Logan County Clerk & Recorder